

**Minutes of Committee of Management meeting, 6<sup>th</sup> July, 2024**  
**Held at Caloundra Indoor Bowls Hall**

**Present:** President Carmel Blyth, Senior Vice President Kyle French, Secretary Annette Dunstan, Assistant Secretary Diane Knight

**Apologies:** Patron Robin Cruikshank, Treasurer Philip Lowry

President Carmel Blyth opened the meeting at 3.20pm

**1. Printers**

Brisbane Business Equipment will service the Kyocera Colour Printer. It should take about an hour and cost \$80.

We have tried the A3 Brother printer. It is printing but colours are not coming out right. Carmel Blyth will get it checked.

**2. Trophies**

Many of the QIBA Championship trophies are broken or out of date. Should we replace them with shields? Possibly A3 size, portrait, in a natural timber finish with dark plaques.

**3. Honour Boards**

Honour Boards need to be updated to 2024. If Drummond Signs in Toowoomba are not able to help Annette Dunstan will contact Ipswich Trophy Shop.

**4. 2024 Restricted Singles**

Kingaroy Association will host the Restricted Singles at Wondai in November. Due to using 30' mats in July it was suggested to move Toowoomba Association to Restricted Pairs in 2025 and Kingaroy Association to Restricted Rinks in 2026.

**5. State Team Dinner**

It was asked if there were children's meals available. Yes, there is a children's menu.

Dessert will be an alternate drop of Cheesecake and Apple Strudel.

**6. State Team Photos- Toowoomba- 20<sup>th</sup> July**

Individual photos will be taken as players arrive followed by the full State Team photo, then any family or individual team photos as required.

**7. State Team Uniform**

Uniform changes should be discussed with State Team members as they are the ones affected. Queensland Country Bank offers grants of up to \$30,000 with less restrictions on using for uniforms, etc.

**GENERAL BUSINESS**

**1. Carpet Allocation**

Nambour Association has applied for an extra 30' carpet.

**2. QSport**

Carmel Blyth and Annette Dunstan had a TEAMS meeting with Victoria Long from QSport to discuss how they can assist QIBA. There was discussion on needing help with rewriting our Constitution and grants and sponsorship that we may be eligible to apply for. We need to approach Sport & Recreation to organize a face to face meeting with our liaison officer.

**3. 2025 National Championships**

- Letter to AIBBC to request information on how the 2025 National Championships will be run.
- Is there a panel to discuss future Nationals as it affects Singles, Juniors and Seniors?
- Program

**4. AIBBC Minutes**

- West Coast Bowls (Dales) – sponsor

- AGM- Sunday, 25<sup>th</sup> August at 1.30pm
- Players required as spares
- Guidelines for hosting of International Test Match- What requirements & costs

#### **5. Bus to 2025 National Championships**

Robin Cruikshank was contacting Christensens Buses about Coach Hire for the 2025 Nationals in Warrnambool. Another suggestion was that we hire a coach and have Bradley Stoker as the driver.

#### **6. State Restricted Events**

Names of players for Restricted Events are to be given to QIBA Secretary by 7 days prior to event.

Meeting closed at 5pm

*Annette Dunstan  
Secretary QIBA Inc.  
2<sup>nd</sup> August, 2024*

*Carmel Blyth  
President QIBA Inc.*